LETTER AGREEMENT
No.

) & 92-1-PGE
Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

January 6, 1992 [415] 933-6060

Ronald L. Bailey, Manager or

David J. Bergman, Director and Chief Negotiator Jack McNally, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Section 202.16(b) of the Physical Agreement, Company proposes
to establish a work period of 4:30 p.m. to 1:00 a.m., Monday through
Friday, for two temporary additional clerical employees in the Work
Planning Center at Diablo Canyon Power Plant. The employees will be
involved in the Work Planning Center’s Pilot Imaging Project and will be
responsible for optically scanning approximately 200,000 existing Work
Order sheets into a database. The scanning equipment is not available on
the normal shift as it will be in use by the regular clerical employees.

The scanning should start on approximately January 20, 1992 and continue
for 6 weeks. The temporary additional employees may be initially assigned
to day shift for training.

This proposal has been reviewed with the local IBEW Business
Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By G:E>\~;\¥S;ES::xau‘xfﬁ~

Director and Chief Nbgotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

;,. \& , 1992 B

Business Manager




